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Certifying a Course a Boston Qualifier
2 messages

Phil Barnes <phil.barnes@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 2, 2015 at 2:27 PM
To: registration@baa.org

Hello -

| am representing a marathon race in Canada. We have had our marathon course measured by AIMS, and
certified by Athletics Canada. Can we officially announce that we are a Boston Qualifier? or are there other
requirements we must meet?

Thank you,
Phil Barnes
for the Cornwall Run to endMS

Results <results@baa.org> Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 3:08 PM
To: "phil.barnes@gmail.com" <phil.barnes@gmail.com>

Hello Phil,

Thank you for reaching out. The Cormnwall Run to End MS marathon course is certified by Athletics Canada, and
is therefore a Boston qualifier.

Thank you,

Boston Athletic Association Registration Team
www.baa.org

(508) 435-6905

From: B.A.A. Registration Services

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 9:50 AM

To: Results

Subject: FW: Certifying a Course a Boston Qualifier

Registration Services

Boston Athletic Association

One Ash Street

Hopkinton, MA 01748
508-435-6905 | 508-435-6590 (fax)
registration@baa.org
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